
 
 
 
 

101 Camino Entrada, Building 3 
Los Alamos, New Mexico 87544 (505) 709-5503 

Procurement Division 

 
May 21, 2024 

 
TO ALL HOLDERS OF SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS FOR: 

Request for Proposals No.  RFP24-72 
RFP Name: Water Distribution Backflow Prevention and Cross Connection Control 

Program Services 
 

Addendum No. 1 
 
This Addendum No. 1 forms a part of the Solicitation Documents and modifies, as noted below, the 
original Solicitation Documents identified above. 
 
This Addendum provides a link to the pre-proposal meeting video, a copy of the RFP, including Exhibits E 
and F in MS Word version and questions received and the County’s answers to all potential 
Offerors/Proposers: 
 

1 Pre-Proposal Meeting Video Link 
https://transcripts.gotomeeting.com/#/s/95242f94a8b68f1aba40d74bfc82bc9428a67a41a251f527491dfc4dcdb226dc 

 Questions Response 

2 
Can you please tell me the total number of 
water connections serviced by the utility?  

7700 water meters 

3 
How many new connections do you anticipate in 
the next 3 years? 

12 

4 
Can you please advise as to how many 
connections are commercial, industrial, and 
residential?  

Commercial- 405 total connections Industrial-
1connection (HRL Building) Residential- 19 
Apartment complex connections 

5 
How many backflow assemblies are serviced by 
the utility? 

135 

 
All other provisions of the Solicitation Documents shall remain unchanged.  This Addendum No. 1 is 
hereby made a part of the Solicitation Documents to the same extent as those provisions contained in the 
original documents and all itemized listings thereof.  
 
Each Respondent is requested to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 with the Proposal Forms. 
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INCORPORATED COUNTY OF 
LOS ALAMOS 



 
 
 
I hereby acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1. 
    
____________________________________________________________________________ 
Signed      Print Name    Date 
 
____________________________________________________________________________  
Title      Company 


